MINUTES OF PARTINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 2ND OCTOBER 2017 AT 6.30 PM AT THE COMMUNITY CENTRE, PARTINGTON

Present: Councillors W. Edwards, K. Watson, P. Mazurkiewicz, J. Clare, A. New, J. Comerford, A Rudden,

1. OPEN FORUM:

The Chair W Edwards opened the meeting at 6.30 pm, the housekeeping rules were not required as there were no members of the public were in attendance.

The Chair also welcomed all the new Cllrs onto the board and wished them well.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Cllrs S. Anstee, K. Kanes, J. Boyers. P. Hall IT WAS RESOLVED by all Councillors that the above apologises were accepted.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

IT WAS RESOLVED that there were no declarations of interest by Councillors at this meeting.

4. MINUTES FROM THE 11th SEPTEMBER 2017 MONTHLY MEETING

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes were a true & accurate record and were passed by Cllr A Rudden & Cllr K Watson.

5. MATTERS ARISING

IT WAS RESOLVED that there were no matters arising from the above sets of minutes.

6. CHAIRMANS REPORT

The Chair thanked the Councillors for attending the meeting and then proceeded to update them on events since the last meeting:

EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE REPORT

The Chair informed the council that the lads are busy and are continuing to maintain the area even in light of the bad weather.

The Chair also mentioned that as he is currently the Chair on the employment committee as well and wants to stand down and allow a new chair to be elected.

IT WAS PROPOSED that all Cllrs can write to the Clerk expressing their interest and for this to be an Agenda item at the next meeting.

Apprenticeships

The Chair informed the meeting that we are still working towards eventually having apprentices working for the Parish Council in the future.

• <u>POSH</u>

The Cllrs were given a quick update on how well Partington Old School Hall is doing and how it is an asset to the Community of Partington.

7. CORRESPONDENCE

It was **PROPOSED** that if there are any issues with the correspondence they should be addressed to the Clerk 3 days before the meeting.

September 17.

Email – Mark Saxon & Chris Baker – Complaints about Barberry Walk hedges

- Email National Grid copy of the land register was sent re the overgrown hedges at Bridge Close
- Email YHG Complaint about the fly tipped rubbish on Long Walk
- Email Karen Bygrave MYL Questions about adaptations to the Pavilion
- Letter Adele New Welcome letter for new Cllr

Letter – John Comerford – Welcome letter for new Cllr

Letter - Paul Mazurkiewicz - Welcome letter for new Cllr

8. PLANNING APLICATIONS – SEPTEMBER 17

- 92035/FUL/17 46 Manchester Road, Partington, M31 4DJ Erection of a two storey side extension to care home.
- 92371/HHA/17 19 Broadway, Partington, M31 4DH Erection of a single storey side extension and front porch.
- 92468/HHA/17 32 Broadway, Partington, M31 4DH Erection of a two storey rear extension with external alterations, along with the erection of garage to the rear of the site.
- 92437/CPL/17 25 Lock Lane, Partington, M31 4PA Application for Certificate of Lawful Development to replace the existing flat roof a new hipped roof.

9. COMMUNITY POLICE REPORT

There were no officers available for this meeting.

All residents that if anybody has any information which can assist with who is committing these crimes, please contact Crime stoppers if they wish to stay anonymous or alternatively contact police on 101.

10. EXCLUSION RESOLUTION

The Chair RESOLVED that the members of the public who were attending the meeting could now withdraw from the meeting as the public part had concluded.

11. ACCOUNTS/FINANCE REPORT

IT WAS RESOLVED that the monthly accounts for September 2017 were a true & accurate record. Proposed by AR & 2nd JC.

IT WAS PROPOSED that all Cllrs can write to the Clerk expressing their interest to be voted on as the new treasurer. This will be an Agenda item at the next meeting.

12. EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE REPORT - (SENSITIVE)

IT WAS RESOLVED that there was nothing to report this month.

The Chair did take the time to remind all Councillors, that what is discussed in this section is strictly confidential and should not be discussed in the public.

13. CLERKS UPDATE

The Clerk updated the Councillors on the recent meeting that she has had with the CIWs and YHG regarding the fly tipping around the estate. It was discussed what the procedure is as the fly tipping has to be dealt with in a certain way. It was therefore agreed and the Clerk will update YHG every Friday with reported issues.

The Council were brought up to date with the ongoing works at the Pavilion with Manchester Young Lives and PC Spinks from GMP.

14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

WE - Updated the Council on the future projects he would like to happen at the Pavilion;

i.e Living accommodation for a facilities manager, petting animal corner, continued use of the football pitch an council yard. The Chair asked the ClIrs for their thoughts and ideas.

He also updated them that we are still awaiting details on the Oak Road building and we will continue to update at the next meeting.

AN – Adele updated the meeting about a disturbance with a Partington gang and a gang from Stretford. There have been two arrests made and the police are aware of the ongoing issues.

Adele also reported to the Clerk that there has been a large industrial fridge freezer dumped outside Oak Road shops; the Clerk will report this to Trafford.

KW - Asked if there was any update on the heating for the Pavilion as the bowlers may pull out of using the Pavilion. The Chair reiterated that we are dealing with it but as it was the bowlers that contacted us to use the facility, they were well aware that there was no heating or immediate funds to resolve this issue. Cllr Watson also mentioned that he has planters that can be used at POSH and that he has given the clerk details of a company that can install fake grass.

AR – Updated the Cllrs that the Parish Council hold a surgery at the Parish Council office on the last Wednesday of every month with YHG.

15. DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will take place on the **Monday 13th November 2017** and will take place at 6.30pm The Community Centre.

Subsequent meeting dates will be:

Monday 11th December 2017

Meeting closed at 8pm.

LIST OF ACRYONIMS

PPC – Partington Parish Council YHG – Your Housing Group TBC –Trafford Borough Council NWIB – North West in Bloom CIW – Community Improvement Worker VET – Veolia Environmental Trust CLLRS – Councillors POSH – Partington Old School Hall P/PAV – Partington Pavilion MST – Manchester Sports Taekwondo Councillor Wayne Edwards Chairman